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Clir. Andy Baker

RE: Rechargeable Works Policy
To  LynnLee

Cc  Andy White; Emma Morton; Chris Ball; Tim R. Clarke (Assist. Director); Damian Williams; Steve Pearce

Good Morning Lynn
Thank you for sending this through and amending as discussed on Monday 277 January.
RE: RECHARGEABLE WORKS POLICY FOR COUNCIL TENANTS AND LEASEHOLDERS

| refer to your e-mail dated 29 January 2025 concerning the action you propose to take under the powers delegated to you in respect of reviewing the above Policy .

| Concur with the actions you propose.
Kind Regards

Andy

Andy Baker

Tendring District Councillor

Eastcliff Ward

Portfolio Holder for Housing & Planning

Deputy Leader
Tendring Independent Group

Tel: 01255 686097
Mobhile: 07773 008077
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